
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

May 18, 2015 

Agenda 1



Agenda 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda 3



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, April 20, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President  

 Theodore Mena Vice President 

 Duane Holland  Secretary  

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 William Capko  District Counsel 

 Dan Daly  Director of Operations 

 Troy Lyn District Engineer 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources 

 Kay Holmes District Accountant 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Ed Stover Water Department 

 Randy Frederick   Drainage 

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage 

 Steve Seigfried  Field Superintendent   

 John McKune  Consultant  

 Rick Olsen Globaltech 

 George Miller Resident         

   

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the April 20, 2015 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the March 16, 

2015 Meeting 

 Mr. Shank stated each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the March 16, 

2015 meeting and requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 There not being any, 

 

Agenda 4



April 20, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor the minutes of the March 16, 2015 meeting were approved. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There not being any, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion with Broward County 

  Broward County representatives advised they will not be attending any District meeting.  

There was Board discussion regarding District Counsel sending a letter to the County Attorney 

and SFWMD regarding unpermitted structures within our District.  District staff will write a 

letter to the County regarding permitting of their structures within the District. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Globaltech Contract Amendment 

 

Mr. Mena MOVED to approve the contract amendment with 

Globaltech and Mr. Holland seconded it. 

 

 The Board reviewed the contract amendment.  The contract will now renew automatically 

every year unless terminated by either party.  All other provisions remain the same. 

 

On VOICE vote with all in favor the contract amendment with 

Globaltech was approved.    

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Encroachment 

Agreement – 1720 NW 127th Way 

 The Board reviewed the request for an encroachment agreement. 

    

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor an encroachment agreement with 1720 NW 127th Way was 

approved. 

  

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorizations 

A. Work Authorization #103 for WTP Modifications to Sand Strainer Drains in 

the Amount of $25,652.43 

 Mr. Lyn reviewed Work Authorization #103. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor Work Authorization #103 in the amount of $25,652.43 was 

approved. 

  

Agenda 5



April 20, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

B. Work Authorization #104 for Design-Build Services Related to Finished 

Water Flow Meter and Line Repair at a Cost of $84,174.59 

 Mr. Lyn reviewed Work Authorization #104. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. Mena with all in 

favor Work Authorization #104 in the amount of $84,174.59 was 

approved. 

  

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Piggyback for Repairs 

to Lift Station #15 

 The Board reviewed a quote from Trio Development Corp. at a total cost of $61,975.16 

for repairs to Lift Station #15 as a piggyback off of a contract they have with Broward County. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. Mena with all in 

favor piggybacking off of a Broward County contract with Trio 

Development Corp. at a total cost of $61,975.16 was approved. 

  

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Piggyback for 

Membrane Cleaning Chemicals 

 The Board reviewed a quote from Alkema Solutions, Inc. for a total cost of $22,833 as a 

piggyback off of a contract with Palm Beach County. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor piggybacking off of a Palm Beach County contract with 

Alkema Solutions, Inc. at a total cost of $22,833 was approved. 

  

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Control System Spare 

Parts  

 The Board reviewed a proposal from ADS Engineering for control system spare parts at a 

cost of $28,697.32. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor the proposal from ADS Engineering for a total cost of 

$28,697.32 was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Bid for High Service 

Pump Building roof Repair (Placeholder) 

 Mr. McIntosh reviewed the RFP for the high services building roof repair and indicated 

four bids were received.  The lowest responsive bidder is NYC Construction Group, Inc. at a 

Agenda 6



April 20, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

total cost of $44,199.  Full Cover Roofing is the next lowest at $44,881.  He is still waiting for a 

references and requested the Board approve repairs at a cost not to exceed $44,881. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor high service pump building roof repairs were approved at a 

cost not to exceed $44,881 with the bid award pending on positive 

references. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Fiscal Year 2016 General 

Fund Budget 

 Ms. Holmes reviewed a draft of the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2016. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Well Maintenance Program 

 Mr. Cassel suggested the District wells be under a maintenance program where the 

contractor guarantees flow rates by inspecting and treating wells as necessary.  This is better than 

waiting until the flow goes down severely and needs to be brought back up.  Staff recommends 

piggybacking off of the City of Sunrise, contracting AMPS. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor piggybacking of the City of Sunrise and contracting AMPS 

for the well maintenance program was approved.   

 

 Engagement Letter with Keefe McCullough & Associates  

   

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor the engagement letter with Keefe McCullough & Associates 

for the Fiscal Year 2015 audit was approved. 

  

 B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

 Mr. Lyn reviewed the Project Status Report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

 Well #9 needs to be rehabilitated.  

 He is reviewing the draft report on well instrumentation and is making changes.   

 The raw water main removal from the Coral Springs Drive Bridge is complete. 

 Mr. Hanks is working on finalizing the permit criteria manual. 

 Pump P403 is running.   

 Mr. Olsen showed a video on the canal bank restoration project. 

Agenda 7



April 20, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 This item is for informational purposes only.   

 

 Water – Ed Stover (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

  

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater – Randy Frederick (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Field – Stephen Seigfried (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

  

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 There was discussion regarding hiring college students part-time to assist Mr. Seigfried 

with some projects.  Mr. Shank suggested FAU and BCC be contacted. 

  

 David McIntosh 
 Mr. McIntosh provided and reviewed results on pharmaceuticals found in the wastewater 

system.  A copy of the results is attached here to and made a part of the public record. 

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
   

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor the Department Reports were accepted. 

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Capko did not have anything additional to report, but noted SWCD was just served 

by Lanzo. 

 

Agenda 8



April 20, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 6 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

March 2015 

 There being no questions or comments, 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor the financials were approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. Mena inquired about the landowner proxies and the upcoming landowners’ 

election.   

 Mr. Shank discussed the following: 

 He reported on the meeting last week with the Eagle Trace Golf Club’s 

representative.  He will be attending the Eagle Trace HOA meeting tomorrow.   

 Mr. Shank’s response to the editorial discussed at the last meeting was published. 

 There was discussion regarding landscaping empty spots at the CSID campus and 

the possibility of a community garden.  Staff will look into options and bring them 

back to the Board.   

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Mena second by Mr. Shank with all in favor 

the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda 9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda 10



 

 

 

 

 

 

May 7, 2015 

Dear Board of Supervisors: 

On April 15th and April 22, 2015 the Coral Springs Improvement District published an invitation to bid in 

the Sun Sentinel as required.  The bid spec included removal of all carpet flooring on the first floor of the 

Administration building and installation of new carpet tiles. At the same time, sent email invitations to bid 

to nine carpet sellers and installers. 

There was only one company that responded and attended the pre-bid meeting as mandated in the bid 

spec. 

My recommendation is to award the replacement of the 1st floor carpet with carpet tiles to Affordable Floor 

Coverings in the amount of $10.997.06. 

Affordable Floor Coverings has been used two other times by Coral Springs Improvement District and we 

have been satisfied with the quality of their work. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Dan Daly 

Director of Operations 

 

Agenda 11



Agenda 12



Agenda 13



Agenda 14



Agenda 15



Agenda 16



Agenda 17



Agenda 18



Agenda 19



Agenda 20



Agenda 21



Agenda 22



Agenda 23



Agenda 24



Agenda 25



Agenda 26



Agenda 27



Agenda 28



Agenda 29



Agenda 30



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fifth Order of Business 
  

Agenda 31



RESOLUTION 2015-3 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CORAL 

SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT APPROVING THE PROPOSED 

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016 AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING 

THEREON PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 2004-469, LAWS OF FLORIDA AND 

FLORIDA LAW 

 

 WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 12 of Chapter 2004-469, Laws of Florida, the District 

Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board a proposed General Fund budget for Fiscal 

Year 2016; a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has considered said proposed budget and desires to set the 

required public hearing thereon; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 

 

 Section 1. The recitals above are true and correct and are hereby made a part of this 

Resolution. 

 Section 2. The budget proposed by the District Manager for Fiscal Year 2016 is hereby 

approved as the basis for conducting a public hearing to adopt said budget. 

 Section 3. A public hearing on said approved budget is hereby declared and set for the 

following date, hour and place: 

 

 Date: July 20, 2015 

 Hour: 4:00 PM 

  Place:  District Offices  

     10300 N.W. 11th Manor 

    Coral Springs, Florida 33071 

 

 Section 4. The District Manager shall publish or have published notice of this public 

hearing in the manner prescribed by Chapter 2004-469, Laws of Florida. 

 

Section 5.   This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement 

District, this 18th day of May, 2015.  

 

      ________________________________________ 

 Martin Shank, President 

  

   

 Kenneth Cassel, Assistant Secretary 

Agenda 32



 

Exhibit A 

Agenda 33



Agenda 34



Agenda 35



Agenda 36



Agenda 37



Agenda 38



Agenda 39



Agenda 40



Agenda 41



Agenda 42



Agenda 43



Agenda 44



Agenda 45



Agenda 46



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sixth Order of Business 
  

Agenda 47



  

      1 of 6 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 

CSID WA #105 

Globaltech No. 150493 

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the "Contract for Professional Engineering 

Consulting and Design-Build Services on a Continuing Contract Basis " between 

the CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as 

"OWNER", and  Globaltech, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "FIRM", dated May 7, 

2015, (hereinafter referred to as "AGREEMENT"), this Work Authorization 

authorizes the FIRM to provide services under the terms and conditions set forth 

herein and in the AGREEMENT, which is incorporated herein by reference as 

though set forth in full. 

 

The OWNER desires design-build services related to the Wastewater Treatment 

Plant Effluent Pump Station Electrical Analyses, hereinafter referred to as the 

“Specific Project”. 

 

Section 1 – Terms 

The FIRM shall be defined as an individual, corporation or contractor having 

a direct contract with the OWNER or with any other subcontractor in the 

performance of a part of the work contracted for under the terms of this 

Work Authorization with the OWNER. 

 

Section 2 – Scope of Work 

The FIRM will provide the following services in accordance with Sections 1 

and 2 of the AGREEMENT: 

 
The Effluent Pump Station has had multiple electric motor failures and is in 

need of a comprehensive review of the electrical systems.  The VFD for 

effluent pump P405 is located in MCC 5 which is housed in a building 

without air conditioning.  Modifications have been made to the MCC since 

the initial construction of the pump station.  The VFD’s for effluent pumps 

Agenda 48



  

      2 of 6 

P403 and P404 have been replaced entirely with internal components which 

are no longer manufactured.    

 

This scope of work provides for engineering services to investigate the 

potential cause(s) of the equipment failures, evaluate status, reliability, and 

safety of existing electrical equipment, and provide recommendations for 

remediation.  At the end of the investigation, an updated one-line diagram 

will be created to document the existing conditions. 

Task 1 – Project Coordination/Management  

This task includes project management and engineering required for work.  

The FIRM shall contract and work with ADS Engineering for the evaluation.  

The FIRM shall conduct the following under Task 1:  

1. Meet with the OWNER to review the problems observed with the 

existing electrical system and discuss overall project activity and 

schedule. 

2. Develop subcontract with ADS Engineering for engineering services. 

3. Coordinate with OWNER and subcontractor with follow up site and 

coordination meetings. 

Task 2 – Electrical Evaluation  

The FIRM and ADS Engineering shall conduct an evaluation of the electrical 

system.  Activities include the following: 

1. Conduct site field investigation of the existing Effluent Pump Station 

Electrical System.  Review available historical record drawings of 

existing system.  Investigation to include electrical components, wire 

sizes, and circuit breakers settings. 

2. Evaluate the safety of the Effluent Pump Station Electrical System 

and provide recommendations. 

3. Analyze the status and condition of the current MCC 5 and VFD 

installation in a non-air-conditioned space, and provide an alternative 

installation for motor control. 

Agenda 49



  

      3 of 6 

4. Analyze and evaluate the controls for the Effluent Pump Station and 

provide recommendations for improvement. 

Task 3 – Report Preparation  

The FIRM and ADS Engineering shall provide a report summarizing the 

finding of the above evaluation with recommendation for improvements.  A 

one-line electrical diagram documenting the existing equipment shall be 

provided.   

Assumptions 

Assumptions for the project are as follows: 

 Permits will not be required.  No repair, modification, or installation of 

new equipment is part of this scope of work.     

 FIRM is not responsible for limitations, capabilities, and function of the 

existing equipment and associated wires, conduits, and signals.    

 The OWNER shall provide an assistant familiar with plant electrical 

systems to accompany and assist ADS engineer in gathering all the data 

in the field from the existing equipment.   

 

Section 3 – Location 

The services to be performed by the FIRM shall be on the following site or 

sites:  

Coral Springs Improvement District Wastewater Treatment Plant 
 

Section 4 – Deliverables 

The FIRM will provide the following Deliverables to OWNER: 

 Updated one-line diagram of Effluent Pump Station Electrical System 

 Engineering report 

 

Section 5 – Time of Performance 

Project will commence after execution of this Work Authorization and a 

Notice to Proceed is issued by OWNER. The FIRM and OWNER agree to 

the following schedule: 

Agenda 50



  

      4 of 6 

Task Time Elapsed to Subtask Completion 

Notice to Proceed (NTP) 0 Days 

Substantial Completion 120 Days following approval of design 

Final Completion 150 Days after Substantial Completion 

 

Section 6 – Method and Amount of Compensation 

1. The FIRM shall be paid by the OWNER in accordance with the Florida 

Prompt Payment Act Florida Statute 218.70-79 and in accordance with the 

payment method as set forth in Section 6 of the AGREEMENT.  The 

calculations shall begin using the date the invoice was received.   

2. Total job price:  $11,374.00. Price does not include an allowance.   
 

3. The cost for the above scope of services is a lump sum (LS).  The LS is 

based on the materials, methods, and assumptions presented in the scope 

of services.  The LS shall not be greater than the stated amount unless 

there is an approved increase in the scope of services.   

4. A Budget Summary for the above LS is provided in Attachment A.   

 
Section 7 – Application for Progress Payment 

1. Unless otherwise prescribed by law, at the end of each month, the FIRM 

shall submit to the OWNER for review, an Application for Progress Payment 

filled out and signed by the FIRM covering the Work completed as of the 

date of the Application and accompanied by such supporting documentation 

as is required by the AGREEMENT.  

 

Section 8 – Responsibilities 

The FIRM shall, under no circumstance, look to the OWNER to provide any 

labor or equipment for the FIRM.  The FIRM shall provide all of the labor 

and equipment necessary to perform the job or services contracted for at 

the expense of the FIRM.  Property of any kind that may be on the premises, 

which are the site of the performance of this contract, during the 

performance of this Work Authorization, shall be at the sole risk of the FIRM. 

 

Agenda 51



  

      5 of 6 

8.1 The OWNER hereby designates David McIntosh  as the 

OWNER's representative. 

8.2 In addition to applicable provisions of Section 2 of the AGREEMENT, 

the OWNER will: 

 Provide copies of existing drawings and equipment cut sheets if 
requested by FIRM 

 Pay for any required permit fees 
 

The FIRM acknowledges and understands that it is an independent 

contractor in its relationship with the OWNER.  The FIRM hereby designates 

Nico Shaner as the FIRM’s representative.  

 

Section 9 – Insurance 

The FIRM shall provide certificate of insurance to the OWNER setting forth 

the type and amount of insurance carried by the FIRM and conforming to 

the minimum requirements set forth in the AGREEMENT.   

 

Section 10 – Level of Service 

The OWNER shall have the right to terminate said Agreement by giving the 

FIRM thirty (30) days written notice if the service that is being provided is 

not maintained at levels necessary to provide the required service.  The 

OWNER will determine in its sole judgment what constitutes a satisfactory 

level of service. 

 

Section 11 – Indemnification 

The Firm shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and its officers and 

employees as set forth in Section 11 of the Agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization, consisting of  six (6)  

pages and Attachment A has been caused fully executed on behalf of the FIRM 

by its duly authorized officer, and the OWNER has the same to be duly name and 

in its behalf, effective as of the date herein above written.  

Agenda 52



  

      6 of 6 

 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Signature of Witness 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

_________________________________ 

Signature of President 

 
 
Dr. Marty Shank                                       .                           
Printed Name of President 
 
_________________________________ 
Date 

 Approved as to form and legality 

 
_________________________________ 
District Counsel 

 
State of Florida 
County of ___________________ 
 
The foregoing instrument was 
acknowledged before me on this 

  
___ day of _________, 2015 by  
 
_________________________  
who is personally known to me OR 
produced ____________________ 
as identification. 
 
 
____________________________ 
Signature of Notary  

ENGINEER 
 
_____________________________________ 

Company 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Signature 
 
 
Troy Lyn, P.E., Vice President                          . 
Name and Title (typed or printed) 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date 

 

Agenda 53



 

  

Attachment A 
 

Budget Summary 

Agenda 54



 

  

 

ATTACHMENT  A 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Effluent Pump Station Electrical Analyses 

Engineering Budget Summary  

           

Task Task Description 

E6 E4 CADD Adm 3 Adm 1 

Total 
Labor 

*Expense/ 
Subconsult 

Expenses/ 
Subconsult. 

$175.00 $150.00 $85.00 $75.00 $50.00 

1 Project Mang / Coord                 
  Project Mang / Coord   4   2 2       
  Meet w/ staff to review 

project/collect info 
  4           

  
  Subtotal Task 1 0 8 0 2 2 $1,450     
                    
2 Electrical Evalaution             3,350 ADS 
  Site Visits   4             
  Electrical Investigation                 
  Subtotal Task 2 0 4 0 0 0 $600     
                    
3 Report Preparation             3,350 ADS 
  One-Line Digram     2           
  Report Development 2               
  Meet with staff and review 4 4             
  Subtotal Task 3 6 4 2 0 0 $1,820     
                    
  Labor Subtotal Hours 6 16 2 2 2       
  Labor Subtotal $1,050 $2,400 $170 $150 $100 $3,870     
  Labor Total           $3,870     
  Subconsultant Labor Total             $6,700.00   
  Subconsultant Multiplier             1.12   
  Subcontract Total             $7,504   
                    
  PROJECT TOTAL             $11,374.00   

 

Agenda 55



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda 56



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7B. 
  

Agenda 57



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

May 11, 2015 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA # 88 WWTP Influent Screen - In progress   

 Screen in fabrication.  Delivery anticipated in late July early August. 

 

WA # 94 Comprehensive Well Reliability Evaluation – In progress 

 Well 9 Technical Memorandum submitted. 

 Draft report on well instrumentation submitted.  Review meeting with staff scheduled for May 13th.       

 
WA # 95 Raw Water Main Removal from Coral Springs Drive Bridge –In Closeout.   

 Raw water main removed. 

 Broward County inspection pending.      

 

WA # 98 Storm Water Site Development Criteria – In progress 
 Incorporating revision accepted by Board from workshop.   

 
WA # 99 DIW Effluent Pumps 2 and 3 modifications – In progress 

 Pump P403 was reinstalled and is running.   

 Pump P405 to be removed from service and rehabilitated by AME.  Awaiting on AME to remove pump. 

 

WA #100 ROWTP MF Acid Pump Replacement – In progress 

 Awaiting availability of PVDF vendor to make modification of piping.   

 Replaced injection points.   

 
WA #101 Well 4R and 7R Construction – In progress 

 Well 7R drilled and developed. Well 4R drilled and is currently being developed.  Well 7 abandoned.   

 Awaiting equipment delivery for construction of above ground facilities.  Tentative start the week of May 

18th. 

 

WA #102 Canal Bank Restoration Construction – In progress.   

 Completed sites 3, 4, and 5.   

 Met with Eagle Trace management and HOA.  Mobilized to sites 1 and 2 on May 4th.  Constructed haul 

road.  So far on tract to complete project by mid-July.   

 
WA #103 Sand Strainer Drain Improvements – In progress.   

 Awaiting minor equipment delivery.  Tentative start the week of May 18th.     

 

WA #103 Finished Water Flow Meter and Pipe Repair – In progress.   

 Prepared and submitted equipment submittals.  Awaiting equipment delivery.   

 

PROJECTS PENDING 

 WA #105 – Wastewater Treatment Plant Effluent Pump Station Electrical Analyses (Approval Pending) 

 WA #106 – Lime Plant Demolition Design (In development) 

Agenda 58



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7C. 
  

Agenda 59



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 133

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 6

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 3

2014 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 33 43 45 60 50 73 45 52 47 43 51 52 594

Mis-Reads 7 5 8 5 3 9 4 2 0 6 3 3 55

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2013 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 98 54 44 63 43 48 45 42 67 42 41 52 639

Mis-Reads 11 6 6 5 6 6 6 7 6 10 3 7 79

Meter Calibration Tests 1 1 0 3 2 1 1 0 2 0 0 1 12

Agenda 60



 CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 5/8/2015

     BOARD MEETING NOTES--MAY 18, 2015  MEETING

 WATER TREATMENT PLANT

► Well W-7R

The drilling and testing work has been completed. The wellhead flange and welded ring have been

installed. The gravel fill tube is the final piece for the well drilling contractor to install. The 

completion is due next week. Then Globaltech will come in and start their phase of the project.

► Well W-4R

The construction phase of this well has been completed.  The drilling rig and mud system has been

demobilized from the site. Development is now in progress. The well is still producing a fair 

amount of sand during high rate pumping. Development will continue for the next two weeks,

followed by final testing.

► Well 7    (Abandoned)

The pump from this well was removed and transported to the WTP.  The well was then grouted

up from the bottom to the top with cement grout and abandoned. Well head demolition will be 

completed by Globaltech. All salvagable items have been saved.

► The deconstruction of the water lines running under the bridge has been completed successfully.

The water lines on both sides of the road have been cut and capped.

► Globaltech retrofitted and installed the pre and post "Virgin Teflon" acid injection quills on May

5th. Post acid feed was put back on line.

Agenda 61



 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

May 2015 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  

 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

WA# 88 - Replacement of Influent Bar Screen 

 

 Waiting for delivery of new bar screen.  

 

WA# 99 – Deep Well Pumps 403 and 404 Modifications 

 

 Effluent Pump 403 was put back in operation on April 17, 2015.  There are no issues to 

report.    

 

 Effluent Pump 404 is still in service.  Awaiting date for effluent pump 404 to be 

disassembled for rebuild.  

 

Blower #9 – Blower Retrofit  

 Barneys pump has started to rebuild Blower #9 on May 4, 2015.  

 Blower #9 is expected to be back in service by May 7, 2015.  

 

Operations 

 

No new issues to report at this time.  

 

 

 

Agenda 62



Coral Springs Improvement District 

 Drainage Department Report 

May 18, 2015 Meeting 

 

 

 

 The outfall repair project at pump station #1 is completed but still waiting for 

SFWMD to inspect their right-of-way and close out permit.  

 The bank erosion project continues to progress and has moved all equipment to the 

last 2 sites in this phase which are located in Eagle Trace. This project remains on 

schedule.    

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda 63



Coral Springs Improvement District 

w/s Field Department Report 

[MAY] Meeting 

 

 

 

 We are continuing with doing missile bores to the tune of about 2 to 3 a week. 

  

 We sre continuing to do asphalt on our own and they are done within 14 days, most of the 

time sooner, but weather dictates some of that work. 

 

 We have done some valve locating and working them in our spare time so it is getting done 

just going a little slow due to all the new job duties we are undertaking. 

 

 We also have been able to start replacing some of the meters that RG3 could not do due to 

tree roots and such. 

 

 

Agenda 64



Agenda 65



Agenda 66



Agenda 67



Agenda 68



Agenda 69



Agenda 70



Agenda 71



Agenda 72



Agenda 73



Agenda 74



Agenda 75



Agenda 76



Agenda 77



Agenda 78



Agenda 79



Agenda 80



Agenda 81



Agenda 82



Agenda 83



Agenda 84



Agenda 85



Agenda 86



Agenda 87



Agenda 88



Agenda 89



Agenda 90



Agenda 91


	Minutes
	4th - Carpet Tile Bid
	5th - Resolution 2015-3 and Budget
	6th - WA #105
	7B - Engineer's Report
	7C - Utility Billing Work Orders
	7C - Water Report
	7C - Wastewater Report
	7C - Drainage Report
	7C - Field Report
	8th - Financials

